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KUMAR Shailendra

From: Mas Zainal <zainal@hoh.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 23 June 2022 3:49 PM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ACCIDENT ON 24.04.2022 @ 14.20 HOURS ALONG PASIR RIS DRIVE 4 

INVOLVING FBS 4503 R AND SHC 3193 X

Categories: Shailendra

RE-SURVEY NOTICE: ACCIDENT ON 24.04.2022 @ 14.20 HOURS ALONG PASIR RIS DRIVE 4 
INVOLVING FBS 4503 R AND SHC 3193 X 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
  
We act for the owner of the vehicle, MEENATCHI SUNDARAM GUNASEELAN who has appointed the 
undermentioned workshop to repair his motorcycle no. FBS 4503 R. 
  
Please be informed that the said vehicle is ready for re-survey today (23/06/2022) afternoon at: 
  
SERVE YOU MOTOR PTE LTD 
Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio  
Industrial Park 2 
#01-265  
Singapore 569536 
  
Contact person: Ms Elaine Chia’s handphone no. [92393188] Office:6481 5652/6481 0555 
  
 
 
 
Thanks & Best regards 
MAS ZAINAL ABIDIN 
Manager  
Tel:  6244 5753 
Fax: 6384 2819 
EMAIL: zainal@hoh.com.sg 
60 PAYA LEBAR ROAD, #04-42 
PAYA LEBAR SQUARE, SINGAPORE 409051 
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Information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the person to whom it is 
addressed. Any review, dissemination or other use of, or commencement of any action in reliance upon this information 
by persons other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
and delete the message and any other record of it from your system immediately. 
 
Important Note to Clients: 
There has been a recent spate of email scams in financial transactions. Please call us for confirmation if you have 
received any request purportedly from our lawyers or staff to transfer funds or payment by any electronic means (eg. 
via telegraphic transfer or internet bank transfer etc). Thank you. 
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